
From: Groves, Amber
To: Van Curen, Jennifer; Yu, Olivia, EMNRD
Cc: Oberding, Tomas, EMNRD; Baker, Larry
Subject: RE: 1RP 4516 Apache Corp Warn State AC Battery 10-10-16
Date: Thursday, February 23, 2017 12:13:09 PM

Good Morning, Jennifer,

Attached, please see a photo taken this morning in the overspray area of product on the ground.   NMSLO is in
agreement with the conditions set forth by NMOCD and would like to request representative soil sampling in the
overspray area.  Please run for CL, TPH and BTEX.

Thank you,

Amber Groves
Remediation Specialist
Field Operations Division
(575)392-3697
(575)263-3209 cell
New Mexico State Land Office
2827 N. Dal Paso Suite 117
Hobbs, NM  88260

............
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE - This e-mail transmission, including all documents, files, or previous e-mail
messages attached hereto, may contain confidential and/or legally privileged information.  If you are not the
intended recipient, or a person responsible for delivering it to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that you
must not read this transmission and that any disclosure, copying, printing, distribution, or use of any of the
information contained in and/or attached to this transmission is STRICTLY PROHIBITED.  If you have received
this transmission in error, please immediately notify the sender and delete the original transmission and its
attachments without reading or saving in any manner.  Thank you.

-----Original Message-----
From: Van Curen, Jennifer [mailto:Jennifer.VanCuren@arcadis.com]
Sent: Monday, February 20, 2017 3:39 PM
To: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD <Olivia.Yu@state.nm.us>
Cc: Oberding, Tomas, EMNRD <Tomas.Oberding@state.nm.us>; Groves, Amber <agroves@slo.state.nm.us>
Subject: Re: 1RP 4516 Apache Corp Warn State AC Battery 10-10-16

Hi Olivia,
I had spoken to Tomas on this one and the plan was to delineate with PID as we do the cleanup and send a bottom
and side walls to lab.  Everything should be right at surface due to ground hardness. We will also delineate inside
the firewall area. The pasture doesn't have any hydrocarbon on the ground. It is only on the vegetation. I will go
ahead and grab a sample if you feel it is necessary.
I will make the changes to the plan for approval to start work.

Thanks,

Jennifer
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Sent from my iPhone

> On Feb 20, 2017, at 2:07 PM, Yu, Olivia, EMNRD <Olivia.Yu@state.nm.us> wrote:
>
> Dear Ms. Van Curen:
>
> Please address the following concerns with the workplan for 1RP-4516.
>
> 1. Complete vertical delineation until permissible BTEX, TPH, and Chloride levels are achieved.
> 2. There appears to be some pooling around SP3. Request another sample point north of SP3  (within berm).
> 3. Obtain a soil sample within the area where the vegetation was misted with oil.
>
> Thanks,
>
> Olivia Yu
> Environmental Specialist
> NMOCD, District I
> Olivia.yu@state.nm.us
> 575-393-6161 x113
>
> OCD approval does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations fail to adequately investigate and
remediate contamination that may pose a threat to ground water, surface water, human health or the environment.  In
addition, OCD approval does not relieve the operator of responsibility for compliance with any other federal, state,
local laws and/or regulations.
>
>
>
>
> -----Original Message-----
> From: Van Curen, Jennifer [mailto:Jennifer.VanCuren@arcadis.com]
> Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 12:36 PM
> To: Oberding, Tomas, EMNRD <Tomas.Oberding@state.nm.us>
> Cc: 'agroves@slo.state.nm.us' <agroves@slo.state.nm.us>; Yu, Olivia,
> EMNRD <Olivia.Yu@state.nm.us>
> Subject: 1RP 4516 Apache Corp Warn State AC Battery 10-10-16
>
>
>
> Resending with OCD release number on the pages as requested.
>
> Please find attached plan for the Warn State AC battery.
>
>
>
> Your message is ready to be sent with the following file or link attachments:
>
> Binder1.pdf
>
>
> Note: To protect against computer viruses, e-mail programs may prevent sending or receiving certain types of file
attachments.  Check your e-mail security settings to determine how attachments are handled.
> This e-mail and any files transmitted with it are the property of Arcadis. All rights, including without limitation
copyright, are reserved. This e-mail contains information which may be confidential and may also be privileged. It is
for the exclusive use of the intended recipient(s). If you are not the intended recipient(s) please note that any form of
distribution, copying or use of this communication or the information in it is strictly prohibited and may be
unlawful. If you have received this communication in error please return it to the sender and then delete the e-mail

mailto:Jennifer.VanCuren@arcadis.com


and destroy any copies of it. Whilst reasonable precautions have been taken to ensure no software viruses are
present in our emails we cannot guarantee that this e-mail or any attachment is virus-free or has not been intercepted
or changed. Any opinions or other information in this e-mail that do not relate to the official business of Arcadis are
neither given nor endorsed by it.
This e-mail and any files transmitted with it are the property of Arcadis. All rights, including without limitation
copyright, are reserved. This e-mail contains information which may be confidential and may also be privileged. It is
for the exclusive use of the intended recipient(s). If you are not the intended recipient(s) please note that any form of
distribution, copying or use of this communication or the information in it is strictly prohibited and may be
unlawful. If you have received this communication in error please return it to the sender and then delete the e-mail
and destroy any copies of it. Whilst reasonable precautions have been taken to ensure no software viruses are
present in our emails we cannot guarantee that this e-mail or any attachment is virus-free or has not been intercepted
or changed. Any opinions or other information in this e-mail that do not relate to the official business of Arcadis are
neither given nor endorsed by it.
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